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Dear Mr. Friedman: =

Staff has reviewed the minimum filling requirements (MFRs) submitted on December 13, 2024,
on behalf of K W Resort Utilities Corp. (K W or utility). After review, we find the MFRs to be
deficient. The specific deficiencies are identified as:

Deficiencies

1. Rule 25-30.437(1), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), requires a utility to complete
MEFRs. For the following items listed below, please correct the MFRs to address the
errors as well as correct any fallout figures:

a. For wastewater, the private lift station and general service 3/4” rates shown on
Schedule E-2 do not match the tariffed rates shown on Schedule E-1. Please
address the fall out for any changes made.

i. Schedule E-2, pg. 1 of 1, line 09, column 4
it. Schedule E-2, pg. 1 of 1, line 34, column 4

b. For wastewater, the private lift station cumulative gallons presented at the 11,000
consumption level is incorrect for the 1.5-inch meter size shown on Schedule E-
14. Therefore, the total gallons are understated by 9,000 gallons. Please address
the fall out for any changes made.

i. Schedule E-2, pg. 1 of 1, line 44, column 3
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If the specific deficiencies above require a corresponding change to any MFR schedule, those
corrected schedules must also be submitted in accordance with Rule 25-30.436(4), F.A.C. Your
petition will not be deemed filed until the deficiencies identified in this letter have been
corrected. These corrections should be submitted no later than February 13, 2025, to the
following address:

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Should you have any questions concerning the information in this letter, please feel free to
contact Matthew Sibley (850) 413-6516 or msibley(@psc.state.fl.us for questions.

Sincerely,
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Elisabeth Draper, Director
Division of Economics
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